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Dave Aube

From: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabq.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 6:40 PM

To: Dave Aube; Planning Development Review Services; Ortiz, Annette; Zamora, Renee C.; 

Webb, Robert L.

Cc: Wolfley, Jolene; Chen, Tiequan

Subject: RE: ACCS Sensitive Lands Analysis

Attachments: ACCS SLA 10-24-24 Signed.pdf

Hi Dave,  

 

The a�ached Sensi�ve Lands Analysis you sent us for the proposed site development at the NW corner of Sunset 

Gardens SW and 90th Street SW is complete per the Sensi�ve Lands Analysis form featured in the link below, and 

confirms that no sensi�ve lands will be affected by the proposed development.  

 

h�ps://documents.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-board/Sensi�ve_lands_analysis_form.pdf 

 

Tiequan Chen from Hydrology is copied in this message, and can sign Form SP provided that he has no other outstanding 

issues preven�ng him from signing Form SP (like an approved Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan).  

 

 

  

Jay Rodenbeck 

Planning Manager 

Development Review Services 

o (505) 924-3994 

c (505) 553-0682 

e jrodenbeck@cabq.gov 

cabq.gov/planning 

  

 

 

 

From: Dave Aube <daube@studioswarch.com>  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:02 PM 

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Zamora, 

Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACCS Sensitive Lands Analysis 

 

 

 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern. 

We will be submitting for a Site Plan – DFT due to public improvements required with the development.   

 

We were informed of this requirement at a Sketch Plan review meeting. 
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Seem like we are at a pre-authorization for SP-DFT. 

 

Thanks 

Dave 

 

 
Dave Aube, PE | Civil Engineer 
 
Studio Southwest Architects  
505-843-9639 p  |  505-924-0126 d  |  505-463-4503 c 
 
2023 Historic Preservation Award – Santa Fe County Admin. 
2023 Firm of the Year – American Subcontractors Association of  NM 
2023 Dzilth-Na-O-Dith-Hle School - Best Building (over $20M) – AGC NM 
2023 Dzilth-Na-O-Dith-Hle School - Award of Excellence Education – NAIOP NM 
2023 Explora X-Studio - Award of Excellence Community – NAIOP NM 
 
Studio SW - Celebrating 40 years of Design Excellence. 
 

 
 

From: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov> On Behalf Of Planning Development Review Services 

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 4:59 PM 

To: Dave Aube <daube@studioswarch.com>; Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, 

Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov> 

Subject: RE: ACCS Sensitive Lands Analysis 

 

Good afternoon. Thank you for sending. 

 

Was this submittal related to an active PR# for a plat or site plan? 

Or were you submitting it for the pre-authorization forms SP and/or PLT? 

 

 

 
Thank you, 
 
Robert 

 

 
 
ROBERT WEBB 
Senior Planner - 
Development Review Services 
o 505.924.3910 
e rwebb@cabq.gov 
cabq.gov/planning 
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From: Dave Aube <daube@studioswarch.com>  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 3:07 PM 

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabq.gov>; Zamora, 

Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov> 

Subject: ACCS Sensitive Lands Analysis 

 

 

 [EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email causes any concern. 

Good afternoon 

Attached you will find an initial application for a Sensitive Lands Analysis for a project at the NW corner of 

Sunset Gardens SW and 90th Street SW.  An address had not yet been assigned. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 

Dave 

 

 

Dave Aube, PE  |  Civil Engineer 

 

  
2101 Mountain Rd NW Ste B | Albuquerque, NM 87104 
daube@studioswarch.com 
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
 

 
 



DEVELOPMENT REVIEW APPLICATION 
Effective 7/18/23Albuquerque

City of 

Please check the appropriate box and refer to supplemental forms for submittal requirements. All fees must be paid at the time of application. 

Administrative Decisions Decisions Requiring a Public Meeting or Hearing Policy Decisions 

☐ Archaeological Certificate (Form P3)
☐ Site Plan – EPC including any Variances – EPC

(Form P1)

☐ Adoption or Amendment of Comprehensive

Plan or Facility Plan (Form Z)

☐ Historic Certificate of Appropriateness – Minor

(Form L)
☐ Master Development Plan (Form P1)

☐ Adoption or Amendment of Historic

Designation (Form L)

☐ Alternative Signage Plan (Form P3)
☐ Historic Certificate of Appropriateness – Major

(Form L)
☐ Amendment of IDO Text (Form Z)

☐ Minor Amendment to Site Plan (Form P3) ☐ Demolition Outside of HPO (Form L) ☐ Annexation of Land (Form Z)

☐WTF Approval (Form W1) ☐ Historic Design Standards and Guidelines (Form L) ☐ Amendment to Zoning Map – EPC (Form Z)

☐Wireless Telecommunications Facility Waiver

(Form W2)
☐ Amendment to Zoning Map – Council (Form Z)

Appeals 

☐ Decision by EPC, DHO, LC,  ZHE, or City Staff 

(Form A)

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant: Phone: 

Address: Email: 

City: State: Zip: 

Professional/Agent (if any): Phone: 

Address: Email: 

City: State: Zip: 

Proprietary Interest in Site: List all owners: 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

SITE INFORMATION (Accuracy of the existing legal description is crucial! Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 

Lot or Tract No.: Block: Unit: 

Subdivision/Addition: MRGCD Map No.: UPC Code: 

Zone Atlas Page(s): Existing Zoning: Proposed Zoning: 

# of Existing Lots: # of Proposed Lots: Total Area of Site (acres): 

LOCATION OF PROPERTY BY STREETS 

Site Address/Street: Between: and: 

CASE HISTORY (List any current or prior project and case number(s) that may be relevant to your request.) 

Signature: Date: 

Printed Name: ☐ Applicant or   ☐ Agent

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Case Numbers Action Fees Case Numbers Action Fees 

Meeting/Hearing Date: Fee Total: 

Staff Signature: Date: Project # 

☐ Alternative Landscaping Plan (Form P3)

New Phased Charter School on undeveloped land, at 90th and Sunset Gardens.

Sensitive Lands Analysis

ACCS Excellence in Education LLC (Homewise) (505) 321-8501
500 2nd Street SW jmulliniks@homewise.org

Albuquerque NM 87102
Studio Southwest Architects (Dave Aube) 505-463-4503

2101 Mountain Road NW, Suite B daube@studioswarch.com
Albuquerque NM 87104

Owner ACCS EXCELLENCE IN EDUCTION LLC

LOT 23 EXC N 300FT 11
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF WESTLAND 100905628747020904

L-09-Z NR-C NR-C
1 1 8.19 Acres

Sunset Gardens 90th Street SW 94th Street SW

V-84-23, Z-1028, ZA-97-89, 1002332
10-24-2024

David A Aube
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